Tina Lee

From: Richard Hicks

Sent: Saturday, October 30, 2021 10:23 AM

To: Augustin, Kenneth P CIV USARMY 99 RD (USA); Gavin, Jason D CTR USARMY 99 RSC
(USA)

Cc: Tina Lee; Devlin, Thomas J CIV USARMY CENAP (US)

Subject: MDO66 Boiler certifications are Completed -Boilers are online

Attachments: Carbon Monoxide Sensors WO_13872.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Ken, Team,

Boilers #1, 2, 3 are online for heat . The 3 boilers and water heater passed operational safety testing .

Note : We will not receive boiler certification due to Carbon Monoxide sensors not being installed . The 99
has been provided proposals and have been in discussions for direction to take. WO#13872 -See attached for
your records

MDO066 USARC White Plains Fox Tail Place White Plains, MD 20695
Date Time Equipment Type Manufacturer
10/26/2020 9:00 AM Closed Heating Loop | Camus
10/26/2020 10:00 AM Closed Heating Loop | Camus
10/26/2020 11:00 AM Closed Heating Loop | Camus
10/26/2020 1:00 PM Closed Heating Loop | Lochinvar

Thanks,

Rick

Rick Hicks

Project Manager Region 5

CMI Management Inc.

5285 Shawnee Road Suite #510
Alexandria,VA 22312
703-738-5301
Richard.Hicks@cmimgmt.com



